
5:30 PM

6:00 PM

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

ADJOURNMENT

CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
June 25th, 2025

6:00 PM

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Craig:
062525.1

Craig:
062525.2

Approve Common Council minutes of
June 11th, 2025 meeting

Approve bills and payrolls

Call for Public Hearing - Big Ditch
Brewing

Junior Police Funding

Rochester Street Block Party

Purple Heart Ceremony 8/3

(Withdrawn)Authorize MOA with
Department Head
Union

Basketball event at Dolan Park

Adjourn meeting to June 251h,2025

Craig:
062525.3

Devine:
062525.4

Lupo:
062525.5

Devine:
062525.6

xxxx:
062525.7

Craig
062525.8

Fogle:
062525.5



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Munlcipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

June 25th, 2025
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi Ill called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve O,Mara

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

062525.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Craig seconded by Alderman Lupo the minutes of the Regular meeting
of June 11th, 2025 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings. Ayes 6.

FROM THE MAYOR
Appointments:

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.

Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Gommunications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

61512025 Emily Stoddard, City Clerk - noiification of bids received in response to the RFP
for a Fire Station feasibility study received on June 51h,2025.

Contractor Name Phone Number Bid Amount

Life Bv Desion 716-727-3191 $18,000

Encorus Group 716-592,3980 $44.329



El Team 716-876-4669 $52,800

Wendel 716-688-0766 $40,250

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

062525.2
By Alderman Craig:

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on June 26th,2025.

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.3
By Alderman Craig

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A SECOND PUBLIC HEARING FOR
BIG DITCH BREWING COMPANY, LLC

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GR.ANT

Whereas, the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to hear public comments
relating to the Community Development Block Grant ('CDBG') project supporting the
establishment of Big Ditch Brewing at 1 East Avenue within the City, and

Whereas, The CDBG program is administered by the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local governments for housing,
economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and planning activities, with the
principal purpose of benefitting low/moderaie income persons, and

Whereas, OCR requires that grant recipients hold a public hearing to provide
information to the public and to consider citizen comments regarding CDBG funded projects to
help make determinations for the future use of CDBG funds, therefore be it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby calls for a Public Hearing
whereat all interested parties shall be heard; and be it further

Resolved, that the Public Hearing shall be held on July 9rh,2025 at 6:00pm at City Hall,
One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York; and be it further

Resolved, that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the Ciiy
Clerk by the due posting thereof in City Hall and on the City's website, and by publishing such
notice at least once in the official newspaper of the City.

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.4
By Alderman Devine:

Whereas, the City of Lockport has received funding from the Housing Authority to
support the Junior Police Academy; and

Whereas, the use of these funds requires a budget amendment, as this revenue and
associated expense were not included in the adopted FY 2025 Budget;



Now therefore be it resolved, that the FY 2025 budget be amended as follows.

Revenue
lncrease
A.3120.31589 Other Public Safety Income $5891

Expenditures
lncrease
4.3120"54510 Program Expenses $5891

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.5
By Alderman Lupo:

Resolved, that pursuant io their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Rochester Street, to barricade said street from Massachusetts Ave to Harrison Ave on
Saturday, August 23rd, 2025 from 2pm - 8pm for a block party,

And be it further resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution
be and the same is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the
area prior to said event.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.6
By Alderman Devine:

Whereas, that pursuant to their request, the Niagara County Clerk's Office is hereby
granted permission io host their Purple Heari Award Ceremony and dedication service, in
honor of the distinguished members of the United States Armed Forces who were wounded or
killed in action. Said event shall take place on August 3rd, 2025 at 1':00pm; and

Whereas, a formal Purple Heart ceremony provides an opportunity to express our
gratitude, and to pay tribute to their service, and offer support to Purple Heart recipients and
their families;

Now therefore it be resolved:

1 . Niagara Street shall be closed from 10 am - 3 pm, from the corner of Prospect St to
Hawley Street

2. fhat Hawley Street shall be closed from l0 am - 3 pm, from the corner of Niagara
Street to Park Avenue

3. That Park Avenue shall be closed from 10 am - 3 pm, from the corner of Hawley St
to Prospect Street

4. The City shall provide four sets of bleachers for guests who attend the event
5. The City shall provide two Ciiy of Lockport Police Officers for help with traffic control

at the beginning and end of the event; and it is further

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades and bleachers to said area prior
to said event.



Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.7 Withdrawn

062525.8
By Alderman Craig

Whereas, an event entitled Monk Fesf is proposed to take place at Dolan Park on June
28th, consisting of a 3-on-3 basketball tournament played under "Gus Macker" rules, in loving
memory and dedication to a late grandmother affectionately known as "Monk"; and

Whereas, the event organizers have committed to providing free food to all attendees,
prize money to the tournament winners, and hiring paid referees to ensure a safe and well-
regulated competition; and

Whereas, Monk Fest will be open to the public and welcomes the attendance of all City
officials, community members, and local youth, further promoting neighborhood involvement
and civic pride;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby
approves the use of Dolan Park on June 28th for the hosting of Monk Fest, and extends its
support to the organizers of this event for their commitment to community celebration and
sportsmanship.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

062525.9 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:13pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm
Wednesday, July 9th, 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
LOCKPORT ML]NICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFFICE OF CTTY CLERK
Emily Stoddard, City Clerk

Carol Edwards Dep. City ClerMRegistrar of Vital Statistics

BID OPENING

UM t&nD

Office (716)439-6676
Fax (116)439-6702

Owner:

Project:

tc{ Lut*
irt

Bid Opening: 5 5

Time:( ,b,1,

ua

Contractor Name Phone Number Service Bid Amount

L,{, B,t Drettrn 1tb 1)1- 1n I I ts MD
I {)

Entorus &ro *p -1ttCI- 
5q Z- 3q8D

e tttt , 321
I

EI Tp crtv't 1tU -t1b -4btfi 9 52, K/)o

Wz rul"l lttr-bg - ,lbLP 910,1,s0



REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS

The City of Lockport is requesting sealed proposals for

Lockport Fire Department - Engineering Feasibility Study/Design Services

Notice is hereby given that sealed proposals for the services above will be received and considered
by the City of Lockport up to 2 pm on June 5th at the office ofthe City Clerk, municipal building
One Locks Plaza Lockport NY, 14094.

Proposers will provide one written quote that contains the total cost ofthe scope of work.

Please contact City Clerk Emily Stoddard at 716-439-6776 or citv.clerk@ lockportnv.gov with any
questions.

The City of Lockport, NY reserves the right to reject any or all proposal, to consider the reputation
and experience of the Proposal in making its selection; to waive any informalities or minor
deviations from the proposal form, and to award word to other than the lowest quote, if good and
sufficient reasons, it is considered in the best interest of the City of Lockport to do so. The City will
not reimburse any costs associated with the preparation of RFP(s).

Publish Date: May 22,2025

1. lntroduction

The City of Lockport is soliciting RFP(s) from Engineering and/or Architectural Firms/Contractors
who are interested and qualified to provide the required services as indicated herein. lt is the
intent of the City of Lockport to select a single provider to accomplish all the services outlined in
this request. RFPs will be evaluated utilizing the criteria herein.

2. Background

The City of Lockport Fire Department has outgrown its current headquarters at City Hall and is
investigating the possibility of relocating. An existing building located within City limits has been
found but will require retro fitting/remodeling/additions to make it viable for department use.

3. Scope of work

This RFP request aims to find an entity that will be able to evaluate the building being considered
and offer an opinion of its viability to be a cost effective option to accommodate the Fire
Department and its operations. This will require such work as:

F Conducting field measurements ofthe structure (22,0OOSF space between two levels)
F Documenting existing conditions of the building/property



F Assessing utilities currently at the property
F Working with Fire Dept staff to render initial design concepts
F Provide estimated construction costs for project completion

Additional information on the specific location ofthe building site being proposed can be obtained
by emailing Fire Chief Luca Quagliano: LQuagliano@lockportny.gov

4. Selection Process

A committee will be appointed bythe Mayor that will evaluated the submissions. Please note that
this RFP does not obligate the City to select a bidder or accept a bid at this time or any time in the
future. The City can at its sole discretion revise the requirement, scope, and selections process for
this RFP at any time.



Citv Clerk

From: Kristin Schubring < kschubring@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 24,2025 2:01 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 6/13, 6/16, 6/20 SPC RUNS, 6/25125

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 6/25/25 are as follows:

Fund A General -S144305.33
Fund CD Community Development - 540,427.O0
Fund FX Water - 525,489.93
Fund G Sewer - 558,248.57
Total - S268,470.83

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principa I Account Clerk
Fina nce Depa rtment
City of Lockport, NY

1L6.439.6620



3
Citv Clerk

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subject:

From: Vicki Smith <vsmith@lockportdevelopment.org>
Monday, June 16, 2025 9:21 AM
City Clerk
Debra Coulter; Lynn Oswald

IEXTERNAL] Big Ditch Brewing - 2nd Public Hearing
2nd Public Hearing Resolution - Big Ditch Brewing (City of Lockport).docx; 2nd Public
Hearing Notice - Big Ditch Brewing (City of Lockport).docx

Attachments:

Hi Emily,

As we wrap up the Big Ditch Brewing project, we need to schedule the second public hearing that is required as
part of the grant administration. The purpose of the hearing would be to provide a general update on the status
ofthe project and to receive any public comments.

As with the first public hearing, there would be a resolution calling for the hearing and a lesal notice. I have
attached drafts of the resolution and legal notice (dates to be filled in); I hope these are helpful.

Following the hearing, we will need these items, as requested by the OCR:
1 . Affidavit of publication and legal notice
2. Minutes of hearing and sign-in sheet of attendees
3. Proof of posting such as a photo of the notice on a bulletin board and/or website screenshot

, Thanks,

Vicki A. Smith

Director of Planning & Development

City of Lockport

President/CEO

Greater Lockport Development Corporation

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, I\rY 14094

716-439-6688

vsmith@locknortdevelonment.org



RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A SECOND PUBLIC HEARING FOR
BIG DITCH BREWING COMPANY, LLC

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to hear public comments
relating to the Community Development Block Grant ('CDBG') project supporting the
establishment of Big Ditch Brewing at 1 East Avenue within the City, and

WHEREAS, The CDBG program is administered by the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local governments for
housing, economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and planning
activities, with the principal purpose of benefitting low/moderate income persons, and

WHEREAS, OCR requires that grant recipients hold a public hearing to provide
information to the public and to consider citizen comments regarding CDBG funded
projects to help make determinations for the future use of CDBG funds, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby calls for a Public Hearing
whereat all interested parties shall be heard; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Public Hearing shall be held on DATE at TIME at City Hall,
One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York; and be it further

RESOLVED, that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the City
Clerk by the due posting thereof in City Hall and on the City's website, and by publishing
such notice at least once in the official newspaper ofihe City.



TEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NY

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY RENEWAL GRANT PROGRAM

Notice is hereby given that the City of Lockport Common Council will hotd a public hearing on
DATE at TIME, to be held at City Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, to discuss the
implementation of the Big Ditch Brewing project that received Community Development Block

Grant (CDBG) funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project No.

663ED542-241. The purpose ofthe hearing is to obtain citizen views regarding any aspect ofthe
project's implementation including, but not limited to, any construction, financing, and

employment opportunities resulting from the project. The hearing facilities a re handicapped
accessible. Written comments are invited and can be submitted by emailing
vsmith @ lockportdevelopment.ors using the subject line "Public Hearing". No written
comments received after 3:00 PM on the hearing date will be considered.



4

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

asenda Description, JUni6f FOliCg FUnding

Flesented By: Pgl iCe Depaftment Date submitted: 6 I 1 WZA25
Topic Area {Selert Most Applicable Option}:

Community Eyent
BudEet Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Accaptance

Grant Applicatlon / Aurard

Fund Utilization Reque5t

Local Law ChqnBe

Community Dev€lopment
Community Evert

Efttineering Process

code and Plannlng

Other

t'le6te Frovt& b A.*atl.rtt *Jg!g!tg-t&*' Fdott'ClJ'l,trlln.etlrt, Ath.rv,be /e$t 
'twi 

go tn Nlduing i']ee,.i'g.

Summary of Resolution:

To accept Junior Police funding, and amend budget accordingly.

Explanatian of Attachm€nts:

1) Resolution 2)Check Support

b6 rele€sed pubtlolly, plense deootc a check ln thir teld:

wotes:

Name; Date ofApproval:



OFFICE OF THE CITY TREAS
ONE LOCKS I]LAZA

LOCKPORT NEW YORI{

OF'FICIAL RECEIPT

Receipt #:06A62A25

Date: June 06,2A25

Received from: City of LockportHousing

Receipt for: 2025 Junior Police AcademY

$5,890.62 (CHECK #2147 5)

REVENUE: A.3120.31589
Other public safetY income

BANK: 166n$A
I.INIVERSAL CIIECKING

Sue A. Mawhiney
City Treasurer
By:-

for LPD

i{rTdmi$udnl&e.idi0f ici.l Rdip.l.ni.rt iie ttd'ntioc



**p*sit Fcrnr l.*{:Xf$i{'f p*LlCF i}Sf&li?twf ru?

?ype of Reven$€; Other Ptrblic Safety * Junior Police Academr.

Revenue Line to be credit€d:

Amount of Deposit

I

4.3120.31589 PAYMENTCODI: r,ate; inl6liCZS

$ 5890.62 Py: iuuc

i,,:
Ir*rEGElrMlll l8\Ys

iiJf', ij I :ii:t
CITY OF IOCXPORT

TRF}$URfRS OITIC[



cflY or AltltloR|TY }$NU'A'IT'R€AA E TftAqA
10"4€:s

TR CO 21475

&i4,?0?9,":-:..*-1"'"*

*-5,890.62PAV TO THF
ONDEN OF

Cfty of Lockport Police Departmeni

Five Thousand Eight Hundred Nineiy



5
Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Breanne Luskin < breluskin@ icloud.com>
Thursday, June 12,2025 1:08 PM

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
IEXTERNALI Street closure for Block party request

Good afternoon, my name is Breanne Luskin. I reside at 18 Rochester St. in the.city of Lockport. Myself and fellow
neighbors of Rochester St. would like to have a second annual block party on Saturday, August 23th from 2 PM till 8 PM.
We would like to request closure of a portion on Rochester St. in the time stated above. We are looking to have
Rochester St. in between Massachusetts and Harrison closed. Look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your
time.

Breanne Luskin



b
NIAGARA COUNTY

VETERANS SERVICE AGENCY
175 ltuwley St, P.O. Box 461

LOCKPORT, NEW YORK r409s

Jeffrey M. Glxlz, Dircclot
David R. Wohleben, Semice Oficer
Douglas J. Kalota, Service officer
Phone: 716-438-4090
Fax: 716-438-40U
Email: veterans@niagaracounty.com

To: The Honorabl-e Mark Devine
From: Niagara County Cferk
Subject: Resolution Request

RECEIVED

JUN tr b ?025

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Dear Alderman Devine,

Niagara County is having our semi-annual Purple Heart award ceremony on August 3,
2025 ax 1 : 00pm.

We would fike to request thal- you sponsor a resolution for the following:

1. That Niagara St. be closed from 10AM to 3PM on August 3, 2025 from the corner of Prospect St. to Hawley St.

2. That Hawley St. be closed from 10AM to 3PM on August 3, 2025 from the corner of Niagara St. to Park Ave.

3. That Park Ave be closed from 10AM to 3PM on August 3, 2025 from the corner of Hawley St. to Prospect St.

4. lf able, the county would like to know if the city could provide eight set of bleachers for guests who attend the
event.

5. lf able, the County would like to know if the city could provide two officers for traffic control at the beginning of
the event and at the end of the event. We are also asking the Niagara County Sheriff to provide building security

as well as traffic control.

Thank you for any assistance the city of Lockport can provide

kr.m
Niagara County Clerk



a

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Descriptio", MONK FEST

Presented Bv' Afm6n i JOfdan 1o"." 
,uorn,"o,

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Plesse provida to CIe* at ledtt ggbg!g!-!!W pfior to Councll meeting, Othetl///ise rcqust wl go b Ntowing neeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Monk Fest is a 3x3 basketball tournament with "Gus Maker Rules" This is a dedication to my
late grandmother "Monk" to be held at Dolan Park on June 28th There will be free food
provided to all aftending and prize money to the winning team.We will have paid referees on
site and we welcome any city officials who would like to attend.

Explanation of Attachments:

attatched are spending spread sheet and COI NAMING CITY OF LOCKPORT AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED.

Please include all backup coraespondence, purchase ordea, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc,.. lfany otthis infoJmation ii coifidential and cannol
be eleased publi€ally, pleai€ denote a checkin thisfield:

Clerk/Legal/Finance
Motes,'

loate 
of lpprovat:Name:



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED.AS A MATTER OF INFOR ATION OiILY ANO CONFENS O RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DoES NoT AFFIRiTATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AlrfEHO, EXIEND On ALIER IHE GOVERAGE AFFORDEO By THe pOLtCtES
BELOW- THIS CERIIFICATE OF TNSURANCE OOES rlOT CONSTTTU?E A CONTRACT BE WEEN fHE |SSU|NG TNSURER($), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUC€R, ANO YHE CERTIFICA,TE HOLOER.
lltPoRTAI{T: lf tho c€rlifcats holdc. i6 an ADO}TIONAL INSURED, the policy(l€s) musl bs andorsed. lf SUEROGATTON tS wAtvED, subi€ot to
lho terme and condllions of tha policy, ce.lain policias &ay aeqlire an endorsemEnt. A statsment on tbis cortiti6at6 do6s not confur ilghts to the
celtlficate holder in ll6u ol srch €rdorsementt$).

Foresrte Sporls, lnc.

DBA: €ventsured

3553 West Chesler Fike #418

NeMowfl Soua.e PA 19073

Servac€

,rlsunFc a . Houslon Casualtv comoanv 141374
ftsunEo

Monk Fest

Armoni Jo.dan

16 Park P,ace. A
Bufialo, NY 14094

!$|REA :

ASU-iEBq.,.-.

COVERAGES
THIS IS TO CERTIFY TI-iAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN }SSUED IO THE 1NSURED NAMEO AAOV€ FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
IND{CAIEO NOTWITHS'TANDING ANY REOUIREMENT, TFRIV OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WH}CH THIS
CERT}FICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY FERIAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDEO AY THE POLIC}ES DESCRIAED HEREIN ]S SiJAJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMiTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REOUCED BY PAID CLAIMS-

POUCY EF' : POLICY EfP

6€tl L AGCREGATE Lrlrill APpLTES P€Rl

Xr *,,.":'-': EA i'-i,""

H243800172/TM443323 a6t2at2a25 06t29t2025

DAi.jid€F fo-frli,lFlt ! l,qpo,qOq
100 n00

l,iFn FXP /A.r F. er6a, I uoo

FFRsr')NAr * anv rtu [iRv r 1 fioo 0oo

9F. t J,E8t! lqqtlF,g.rq

f RgqrJ-cJ! 1c9lrllge {G9
0EoUcItEtF

! . . ... -?.ss0,.po_q
! ... lrolqqqq

-l arl ow+reo
4 AIJTOS

-j HIREO AUTOS

,--:scHEouLED

;---.: AuTos

BODILV NjURY (Pe' rEEon,

SOOllY |NJURY {PE k.d€nli
pRoPERtoiMicE

s

$

E(CeSS t'Ag
$

! .. ...-....,-.. -...
$

F I I'ISFdSF , FT FM,)I 
'YF'

oa oPERAtlol{s I locano s I v€t4cLea (Atl,cft acoRo tsl. Addntest R.'Eki s.tBdui6, n noc sF.c6 rs ,squirodi
Addrbonal lnsureds musl be v,enue managers or municjpalilies and are added with respecl lo our insuredb operati€d1s only. Waiver of Sutlrogatlon (WOS) and
Primary & Non_ContniJutory IPNC) word'nE appli€s only whon coverage is purchased by the insured, rcquired by w,tten;ontasl and as indicated belsw This
covGrago is with respecl to the Basketbau Tdornarn€nl/Event to be held on 0G12812025 . 06128/2025 wih 300 attendees at Dotan Park Olcofi Street Lockport-
NY 14094. Addittonal lnsur€ds includ€r Dolan Park Otcott Street Lockport. Ny 14094: .

Dolan Park

Olcott Str€€t

Lockporl NY, 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIEEI) POLICIES BE CAXCELT.ED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATIOTI 9AT€ I}IER€OF, NOT€E ruLL
ACCORDAIICE wlTH IHE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

AUIIIORIIEO REFRESEIITA'N€

@ 1988-2010 ACCRD CORPORATIOI{. All rightE raserv€d.
The ACORO nam6 and logc are rogisterEd marks oIACORD



(6) Facebook

I €e

iJ! This photo ts from a post

@

,I

o

r
s

@i.:....t
I

View post

I

Da Vel Lo
May 29 at 7:50AM . $

ffi .i.:.1

@ Comment as Emily Morgan Stoddard

sffiMffi** -Thcn

Af nton,

\.n I

.vEt{Don
SPOTS AVAILABLET

ttps://www.facebook.com/photo?fbid= 
1 0 1 62 j.l 7 BZ 1 SS234s &. at = ^

Jcv-&M



@
Description Unit
Referees

Description Unit
Park Reservatior

@
Description Unit
Generator Renta
Event Banner

Cost
5 $500

I

Cost
5 $40

I
Cost

5 $100
5 $ss

I

@
Description
DJ Service (Rob Unc)

Description
Food & Beverage

Description
Team Shorts

Hours

TOTAL

Cost
112 $200

I
Cost

5

I

Cost
5 $4oo

I

@Eil
Description Unit
Scoreboards
Basketballs
Bouncehouse
Table
Chairs

E@@
Description Unit
1st,2nd& MVP
1sl Place

Unit

Hours

TOTAL

Hours Cost

Hours

TOTAL

Hours

TOTAL

Hours

TOTAL

Unil Cost
2

2
2

1

3

16

5
5
5

5

5

$20
$40

$1 00

$50
$50

$75
$75
$75
$zs
$7s

R

5

5

5

5

5

Unit

Unit

Hours

TOTAL

Hours

TOTAL

50 3

TOTAL

$170
$650I

5
E

CostHoursDescription
18

$2,s80.00
$45o.oo

$2,130.00

Team Reg Fee
Team Reg Fee
Team Reg Fee
Team Reg Fee

Team Reg Fee
Team Reg Fee

$zs

$zsITOTAL

VENUE HOSPITALITY

APPERAL INCOME


